	MINUTES of a Meeting of LLANIDLOES WITHOUT COMMUNITY COUNCIL	
Date:	Thursday 25 th April, 2024.	
Time:	7.30pm	
Place:	The Schoolroom, Baptist Church, Shortbridge Street, Llanidloes.	
PRESENT:	: Councillors D.E. Chapman (Chairman); A.K. Davies; G.Jerman; G.M. Jones	
	H.G. Jones; G. Jones; N. Maddocks.	

Apologies received from Clr. S.E Evans, J. Francis Jones, G. Morgan & G. Preston County Clrs.

The Minutes of the last meeting, having been circulated, were approved by Councillors and signed by the Chairman.

MATTERS ARISING

Land at Crowlwm Clr. G. Preston has informed the clerk that a Planning Contravention Notice has been issued and they have 21 days to answer the questions which will take us to the end of June.

Bus Shelter, Van The work has been completed but no bill received to date.

Conditions of road in area Clr. G. Preston informed the clerk that Aled Jones has inspected the road and patching work was planned but no total refurb. Clr G.M. Jones informed the meeting that road conditions are not good up Red Road and signs have been there for over a year. The clerk to ask Clr. G. Preston to re- arrange a meeting with Clr. G.M. Jones.

Cerist Max speed 30 mph have been placed at Cerist but these are only advisory. One has been erected on private land and will have to be moved.

Van Turning The 'T' junction sign is still in the hedge which needs to be cut back. The clerk to inform Clr. G. Preston.

Membership of One Voice Wales Councillors agreed to renew Membership of One Voice Wales for a further year at a cost of £118.00. The clerk was instructed to pay.

Audit Wales No further information has been received by the clerk.

PLANNING APPLICATION - None

Zurich Municipal Councillors agreed top renew the insurance policy for Llanidloes Without Community Council with Zurich Municipal of £344.38 and the clerk was instructed to pay the invoice.

Llanidloes Burial Joint Committee Llanidloes Town Council have taken over sole responsibility for the Llanidloes Burial Joint Committee.

Russell George Newsletter has been circulated to Councillors.

Independent Remuneration Panel for Wales Annual Report February 2024 has been circulated to Councillors.

New Consultation Senedd Cymru (Electoral Candidate Lists) Bill Senedd Cymru is currently consulting on the Local Government Finance (Wales)Bill and this document has been circulated to Councillors.

Proposed New Transport Scheme The Community Council has been asked to lend our support to a proposed new minibus transport service which would link Trefeglwys and Y Fan with Llanidloes. Councillors agreed they would support these new service in principle but needed more details on funding and how it would be run? The clerk would contact David Jones.

Referendum on Wind Turbines and Pylons in Powys Members of Llandrindod Wells Town Council are to ask Powys County Council to hold a referendum on the proposal to erect a series of wind turbines and pylons in Powys and are asking for support from other Councils. Councillors supported the idea of a referendum and Councils should have a say how best to benefit to the Community effected. Pylons are the biggest problem and should be put underground.

Sustainable Communities Llanidloes Rural Health and Care Wales (RHCW) is looking to set up a community resilience project in Lampeter and Llanidloes based on a model of care that was originally developed by Solva Care. The project will involve holding a series of free informal, fun, social events in community venues, aimed at attracting vulnerable and potentially lonely people that live in the town. Online survey can be found here SustainableCommunitiesSurvey(Llanidloes).

Environment Agency – Public Consultation re the Severn Valley Water Management Scheme (SVWMS) Sustainability Appraisal Scoping Report and Vision Document. The Above consultation runs from 9th April to the 21st May 2024 and has been forwarded to Councillors

Wales Air Ambulance The decision has been made to close the Welshpool Air Ambulance station in 2026.

Defribillator The clerk to make more investigations into the provision of a defribillator and ask Mr Geraint Jones, Glynhafren, if he would be interested in having it on site.

Llanidloes Hospital Clr. A.K. Davies asked if parking at Llanidloes Hospital could be improved, as at the present time it is terrible with cars being parked all along the road. The clerk to write to the Town Council for their views.

Broken post outside Baptist Schoolroom Clr. A.K. Davies informed the meeting that this post has not been repaired and a child has fallen and hurt herself on it. The Clerk to inform County Councillors.

Bottom roundabout to Llanidloes Councillors asked if the clerk had received a letter from Andrew Jones stating that this roundabout is legal as people are reporting near misses on this roundabout. No letter had been received to date, the clerk would inform Clr Preston.

Cheques to be signed

Clerks Salary	£220.00	March/Apri	I
Admin expenses	£360.00	March/Apri	I
One Voice Wales	£118.00		
Zurich Municipal	£344.34		
Llanidloes Burial Joir	£1500.00	March	

There was no other business, the Chairman declared the meeting closed.